Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

730 om Wednesday Committee Room 3B -
=UP 28 August 2019 Town Hall
Members 11: Quorum 4
COUNCILLORS:
Conservative Group Residents’ Group Upminster & Cranham
(6) (2) Residents’Group (1)
Robert Benham (Vice-Chair) Ray Morgon Linda Hawthorn
Michael White (Chairman) Barry Mugglestone
Joshua Chapman
Roger Ramsey
Damian White
Viddy Persaud
Independent Labour Group North Havering Residents
Residents’ Group (2) Group (1)
1)
David Durant Keith Darvill Darren Wise

For information about the meeting please contact:
Debra Marlow tel: 01708 433091
e-mail: debra.marlow@onesource.co.uk




Governance Committee, 28 August 2019

=1

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

A4

Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):

= any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;

+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;

+ any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering

= any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;

« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;

« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.

rrP=200mwaomo

“—omaoam-H=Z "~

<Ar—"Z2CcOmTm

- ;mmam-Z=

YES Declare Interest and Leave

Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)

* Your well-being or financial position; or

* The well-being or financial position of:

o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or

- Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;

- Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;

o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or

o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
member or in a position of general control or management?

You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests

AV4

Would a member of the public, with

knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the

meeting and vote (or
remain in the room if not a
member of the meeting)

interest to be so significant that it is NO

likely to prejudice your

reasonably regard your personal >

Y
E
S

- Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
through whom you have a personal interest?

- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
- Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?

Y
E
s

Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




Governance Committee, 28 August 2019

AGENDA ITEMS
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS
(If any) - receive
3 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in any item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Committee held on 25 June, 2019
and to authorise the Chairman to sign them.

5 POLLING DISTRICT AND POLLING PLACES REVIEW (Pages 7 - 40)

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Room 2 - Town Hall
25 June 2019 (7.30 -8.35 pm)
Present:
COUNCILLORS
Conservative Group Robert Benham (Vice-Chair), Michael White
(Chairman), Joshua Chapman, Roger Ramsey,
Damian White and Jason Frost
Residents’ Group Ray Morgon and Barry Mugglestone

Upminster & Cranham Linda Hawthorn
Residents’ Group

Independent Residents

Group
Labour Group Keith Darvill
North Havering Darren Wise

Residents Group
Apologies were received for the absence of Councillors David Durant.
Unless otherwise indicated, All decisions were taken with no votes against.

The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency.

3 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
There were no disclosures of interest.
4 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Governance Committee meeting held on
21 May 2019 were agreed subject to the following amendments:

1. Add ‘Unless indicated otherwise’ in front of ‘All decisions were taken
with no votes against.’; and

2. Councillor Linda Hawthorn voted for Councillor Linda Van den Hende
in respect of the contested appointment to the London Road Safety
Council.

The minutes were subsequently signed by the Chairman.

Page 1



Governance Committee, 25 June 2019

5 CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION

The committee considered a report by the Monitoring Officer in respect of
proposed changes to the Constitution on Members’ common law right to
access documents on a ‘need to know’ basis and the rules of procedure
relating to budget setting.

The committee were in the main supportive of the proposals subject to
some minor amendments. The committee resolved to recommend to Full
Council that the following changes be made to the Council’s Constitution:

1.

The Protocol on Member/Officer Relations be amended to
authorise the Monitoring Officer to decide, on a case by
case basis, a Member's common law right to access
documents; with a right of appeal to the Chief Executive
in instances where the request is denied.

To replace paragraph 2.9 of the Council’s Budget and
Policy Framework Procedure Rules with the following:

“2.9 If following consideration of the Executive’s budget
proposals, Council has any objection to them, it
must inform the Leader of any objections which it
has to the Executive’s proposals and must give the
Leader instructions requiring the Executive to
reconsider, in the light of those objections, those
proposals in accordance  with Council's
requirements.

2.10 Where Council gives instructions in accordance
with paragraph 2.9, it must specify a period of at
least five working days beginning on the day after
the date on which the Leader receives the
instructions on behalf of the Executive within which
the Leader may:

2.10.1 submit a revision of the proposals as amended by
the Executive, which have been reconsidered in
accordance with Council's requirements, with the
Executive's reasons for any amendments made to
the proposals, to Council for Council's
consideration; or

2.10.2 inform Council of any disagreement that the

Executive has with any of Council's objections and
the Executive’s reasons for any such disagreement.

Page 2



Governance Committee, 25 June 2019

2.11 When the period specified by Council, as referred
to in paragraph 2.10, has expired Council must,
when setting the budget, take into account:

2.11.1 any amendments to the proposals that are included
in any revised proposals;

2.11.2 the Executive's reasons for those amendments;

2.11.3 any disagreement that the Executive has with any
of Council's objections; and

2.11.4 the Cabinet's reasons for that disagreement;
which the Leader submitted to Council, or informed
Council of, within the period specified.

2.12 If the Executive’s budget proposals are submitted
to Council on or after 8th February in the preceding
financial year, rules 2.9 to 2.11 apply subject to the
Council’'s statutory duty to make budget
calculations before 11th March in the preceding
financial year and the ability to charge council tax
from 1st April.”

3. Paragraph 2.12 has been added to give effect to the
Committee’s recommendation that the delay this
procedure will inevitably cause does not override the
Council’s duty to make budget calculations on time and
the financial imperative to issue council tax bills well in
advance of 1 April. 7 February is the deadline stipulated in
the relevant regulations (see paragraph 3.1 and Appendix
1 of the Committee’s report).

4, That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to amend the
Constitution in accordance with the proposals.

6 REVIEW OF CALL-IN PROVISIONS

The committee considered a report by the Monitoring Officer which
reviewed the overview and scrutiny arrangements in respect of call-in.

The report set out Havering’'s approach to call-in, with examples given as to
how other local authorities approached it. The report concentrated on a
number of key provisions, namely:

. Which executive decisions can be called-in;

. Who can make a call-in request;

. The time-limit (or standstill period) for call-in requests;
. Call-in validity criteria; and

. Urgency rules

Page 3



Governance Committee, 25 June 2019

The report also made reference to the recently issued statutory guidance by
the Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government on “Overview
and Scrutiny in Local and Combined Authorities”. The Guidance is
concerned with overview and scrutiny as a whole and the very limited
references to call-in are in high-level terms only. It advises that the power to
call-in should not be viewed as a substitute for early involvement in the
decision-making process or a party-political tool. Further, effectively-
resourced scrutiny can help policy formulation and so minimise the need for
call-in of executive decisions.

Instead the Guidance majors on the broad and general themes of culture,
resourcing, committee member selection, access to information and work
planning. It was noted that the Guidance would be formally reported to the
Overview and Scrutiny Board in the summer for its consideration.

There were a number of contrasting views expressed during the meeting on
how call-in should operate and whether it was wise to limit its coverage
given the statutory guidance issued by the government department.

A number of suggestions were proposed during the meeting and it was
resolved to recommend to Full Council that the following changes to the
operation of call-in be made:

1. Key executive decisions only can be subject to call-in;

The vote for the resolution was passed by 7 votes to 4.
Councillors Morgon, Mugglestone, Hawthorn and Darvill
voted against the resolution.

2. Any requisition submitted must be in writing and must be
signed by at least six members representing between
them no less than two groups;

The vote for the resolution was passed by 6 votes to 4
with 1 abstention. Councillors Morgon, Mugglestone,
Hawthorn and Darvill voted against the resolution.
Councillor Wise abstained from voting.

3. Decisions may only be called-in once and that decisions
are not eligible for call-in if there has been pre-decision
scrutiny;

4. Requisitions must specify the decision to which it relates

and must not only set out the grounds or reasons relied
upon but, where appropriate, also suggest alternative
proposals, actions or resolution of the matter. This will in
turn set the parameters within which the decision called-
in can be reviewed,;
5. Requisitions must not be vexatious, frivolous or
repetitive;

Page 4



Governance Committee, 25 June 2019

6. The Monitoring Officer be authorised to decide whether a
call-in is valid as assessed against the agreed criteria and
that it is otherwise an appropriate use of the call-in
process;

7. The members submitting a call-in requisition or a group
representative must attend the meeting of the Overview &
Scrutiny Board where the called-in decision is to be
reviewed;

8. The provisions relating to “holding” requisitions as set
out in paragraph 17() of the Overview & Scrutiny
procedure rules be deleted.

9. It was also RECOMMENDED to Council that the
Monitoring Officer be authorised to amend the
Constitution in accordance with Appendix 2 of the
suggestions proposed by the Governance Committee and
any other consequential changes to the constitution.

Chairman

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda ltem 5
5¢ Havering

izt L ONDON BOROUGH

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Subject Heading: Polling District and Polling Places Review
SLT Lead: Andrew Blake-Herbert
Report Author and contact details: Zena Smith

Election Services Manager,
01708 431 585
zena.smith@havering.gov.uk

Policy context: There are no direct resource
implications.

Financial summary: There are no direct resource
implications.

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council
Objectives

Communities making Havering [x]
Places making Havering 0
Opportunities making Havering 0
Connections making Havering 0

SUMMARY

The Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013 introduced a change to the
timing of compulsory reviews of UK parliamentary polling districts and polling places.
A compulsory review must be started and completed between 1 October 2018 and
31 January 2020. Subsequent compulsory reviews must be started and completed
within the period of 16 months and starts on 1 October of every fifth year after 1
October 2018. Interim reviews may be carried out if needed. This review is a
requirement and is independent of the Ward Boundary Review. If required, an
additional Polling District and Polling Place Review can take place at the conclusion
of the Boundary Review to incorporate any ward boundary changes.

Following each election officers review the running of the election and specifically

look at any issues that have arisen in relation to the polling places.
The aims of the review are as follows:

Page 7



Governance Committee, 28" August 2019

To ensure that:-

(a) As far as possible polling places are accessible to all.

(b) Polling places fall within the polling district wherever possible.

(c) Account is taken of justifiable complaints by electors, and any responses received
from this consultation.

The list of those consulted, and a summary of responses as a result of the review
can be found under “Report Detail”. The full timetable is set out in Appendix A and a
copy of all responses is set out in Appendix B.

This report seeks to approve the proposed changes set out in the report and if
agreed these changes will be incorporated into the register published on 1
December 2019, and the alternative polling stations will be used at the GLA elections
in May 2020. It is however recognised that following the Local Government Boundary
Commission review of Havering that a further polling District review may need to
take place before the next compulsory review is required.

‘ RECOMMENDATIONS ‘

That the Council is recommended to endorse the changes to polling stations and
polling districts set out in the Report Detail.

‘ REPORT DETAIL ‘

Consultation was undertaken as follows:

e All elected representatives, political parties and relevant stakeholders were given
notification of the review.

e Copies of the proposals were available for public inspection in all libraries in
Havering, and at the Town Hall.

e Notification was sent to Age UK, Tapestry, Alzheimer's Society, Disabled
Association, and Havering Association for people with Disabilities, Havering Mind,
Sycamore Trust and Havering Voluntary service.

e The Review was advertised on the Councils Website.

It is proposed that no changes are made to the existing poling districts and places in:
Cranham, Elm Park, Emerson Park, Gooshays, Hacton, Harold Wood, Heaton,
Hylands, Mawneys, Pettits, Romford Town, Rainham & Wennington, Squirrels
Heath, South Hornchurch and Upminster wards.

Page 8



Governance Committee, 28" August 2019

Brooklands Ward

BL2 - The Mawney Foundation School

As part of the consultation process the Head Teacher has written requesting that the
school not be used as a polling station, full details can be found in Appendix B. The
Head Teacher had requested that the Willow Rooms be approached. Having
canvassed the area enquiries were made at both the Willow Rooms and the RUSC
club, neither of these venues are available to use.

It is therefore recommended that no changes are made to the existing polling district
or polling place. Continued efforts will be made to facilitate the use of the school as a
polling station whilst the school remains open.

BL5 - Romford and Gidea Park Rugby and Football Club

The Polling place at Romford and Gidea Park Rugby and Football Club be changed
to a double station as the recommended number of electors for a single station is
2500. This station is and will continue to exceed elector numbers.

It is recommended that the above change be agreed.

Cranham Ward
CM1 and CM2 - St Lukes Church and Cranham Social Hall

As part of the consultation process a Ward Councillor raised concerns that the
electors at the top end of Moor Lane and roads off of the lane had a long way to walk
to either of these stations.

The Church in Moor lane is just outside of the Polling District, as is St Luke’s Church,
however the majority of voters live closer to St Luke’s Church in addition to get to the
church in Moor Lane you would need to cross over Moor lane. There are a handful of
properties/farms up in Folkes Lane which do have a long distance to travel but
unfortunately there is no suitable alternative.

For those electors in CM2 the Moor lane church is at the very top of the Polling
District which would result in the same issue for those living at the bottom of the
polling district, as in distance to travel. There are no other venues more central to the
Polling District.

It is therefore recommended that no changes are made to the existing polling district
or polling place.

Gooshays Ward

GS6 - Drapers Pyrgo Priory School

As part of the consultation process, the school requested that we consider using
MyPlace as an alternative station; however MyPlace is actually used as a Polling
Station for a neighbouring Polling District.

It is therefore recommended that no changes are made to the existing polling district
or polling place

Page 9



Governance Committee, 28" August 2019

Havering Park Ward

HP6 - Dame Tipping School

The current polling place is Dame Tipping School, however there have been elector
complaints regarding access and Parking. Polling station staff and the Inspector
have also raised concerns regarding access for wheelchair users. The entrance to
the station is uneven and poses a potential hazard.

The Pepperell Education centre is situated in the grounds of St Francis hospice, a
short distance from the current polling station and is fully accessible with ample
parking. The centre has advised that it is known within the local community.

It is recommended that the above change be agreed.

Heaton Ward
HT1 - The Ingrebourne Children Centre

Children’s centres are currently part of a joint consultation with libraries; the outcome
of this consultation is currently unknown. Having canvassed the area the only
possible alternative venue is St Thomas Jacobite Church who has not responded to
our enquiries. There is no suitable alternative within the Polling District.

It is therefore recommended that no changes are made to the existing polling district
or polling place.

HT2 - St Ursula’s Infant School

As part of the consultation process a note was received to advice that the school no
longer wished to be used as a polling station after 2020.

The only possible alternative within the polling district St Dominic’s Church, however
this venue is not suitable for use as a polling station.

It is therefore recommended that no changes are made to the existing polling district
or polling place.

Squirrels Heath Ward
S01 - The Royal Liberty School

As part of the consultation process, the school requested that we consider using an
alternative venue, the full response can be found in Appendix B. Having canvassed
the area approaches have been made to St Marys Hare Park School and Scott
Lodge nether have responded to our enquiries.

The Dothan House Care home has advised that due to safeguarding issues they
would not be able to accommodate a polling station.

It is therefore recommended that no changes are made to the existing polling district
or polling place.

Page 10



Governance Committee, 28" August 2019

It should be noted that Extensive building works are taking place that may render this
venue unavailable at the time of any election. These will be kept under constant
review by the Head of Electoral Services and if required may mean a temporary build
being erected during this period.

St Andrews Ward
ST4 - The Herons

Although there is some difficulty at The Herons, there is a step upon entry into the
venue, however staff are visible and on hand to assist. An alternative route can be
made available if required. We have not received complaints from electors in relation
to this. This still remains the most suitable venue within the Polling District.

ST3 - Olive Academy

At the European Parliamentary Election held in May the Olive Academy was
undergoing major refurbishment and therefore unavailable. At previous elections
there has been some difficulty with providing a space, whilst allowing the school to
remain open and limit causing disruption to the students.

HOPWA house was used as an alternative. This venue is within a minute or 2 walk
from Olive Academy and worked well. There were a few comments regarding
parking being unavailable, we have now agreed that a couple of spaces be made
available at future elections.

It is therefore recommended that HOPWA house be used as the polling station for
ST3.

Upminster ward

UP1 - The James Oglethorpe Primary School

As part of the consultation process, the school requested that they are not used as a
polling station for elections, the full response can be found in Appendix B.

There are no suitable venues within this polling district. It is therefore recommended
that no changes are made to the existing polling district or polling place.

UP4 - Gaynes School

There have been reported difficulties at Gaynes School regarding access. The
school is a Secondary school and therefore remains open which can be difficult to
manage. A suitable room, within the school, that can be fully segregated with a
separate entrance point is not available.

The following venues have been explored:

Freshfields Residential Home
Little Gaynes Residential Home
Haiderian Medical Centre
Cranston Park Tennis Club

Page 11



Governance Committee, 28" August 2019

The area around the outside of the Polling District has also been investigated, as
well as trying to locate an open space to house a Porto cabin within the Polling
District.

Unfortunately no suitable alternative can be found. It is therefore recommended that
the School continued to be used as Polling Place. Security Officers will continue to
be provided at the venue on Election Day, as well as additional DBS checked staff to
assist electors who may have difficulties accessing the premises enabling them to
use an alternative entrance.

UP6 - Branfil Primary School

As part of the consultation process, the school requested that they are not used as a
polling station for elections, the full response can be found in Appendix B.

There are no suitable venues within this polling district. It is therefore recommended
that no changes are made to the existing polling district or polling place.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks: Any increase in the amount of polling stations
would incur additional costs in terms of building hire, equipment and polling station
staff. The cost incurred from using Council maintained buildings is limited to covering
heating, lighting and cleaning costs.

These costs are met by the Council only when used for Council elections or

by- elections.

Legal implications and risks: There is a legal requirement to complete a full polling
district review by 31°' January 2020.

The Representation of the People Act 1983 section 18D requires that local
authorities designate the polling places within the Parliamentary Constituencies.
Under the Representation of the People Act 1983, Returning Officers have the right
to use certain public buildings (including schools that receive public funds) for use as
polling stations at elections.

Human Resources implications and risks: None.
Equalities implications and risks: One of the main purposes of the review is to

ensure that all eligible electors can access a polling station.

Electoral services considered a review of all possible places and used a suitability
access checklist this checklist take into account Scope recommendations and
Electoral commission guidance.

All existing Polling Stations had an accessibility checklist completed at the European
Parliamentary Election held in May 2019.

Polling staff receive equalities training as part of the Staff training undertaken to work
on the election.

Page 12



Governance Committee, 28" August 2019

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Not applicable.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



George's
ng Fields

Cottons Park

Aﬁ\ﬁ@ [Ey-yoyae:

; I Qrnance Scale: 1:4800 0 25 50 75 metres
”'pg» T —— Date: 05 March 2019 e

STREET

The National
Land & Property Gazeeer GAZETTEER

London Borough of Haver own copyright and database rights 2019

s x Town Hall, Main Road E? ©
v Havering own Hall, Main Roa age|dimance survey 100024327

j Romford, RM1 3BD
upiite LONDON BOROUGH Tel: 01708 434343




This page is intentionally left blank



e 0 N
i
: {

‘/{/ Coombe (6“.
\ A
. - e Coombe Green
{ N
rd %, < y
I Foxburrow Wood 5/ a
Burnside | IS Y
urnsi ela - G;’e_at " g[e @
brn Stables | eadings Foxburrows 2
| (= | w
P &0 § C\(’)V%rgg 7 \
|
Q “i;‘ | Folkes Lane 3 N
| Woodland
e -
~ Calflands\ e l|
[} Farm X
e v i
Chalkfields
House % Beredens @
3| Corage Coombe
f % Wood
) o 0
i
P ¥ Hole
o Q Farm
e — . 1
Common &
Farm \ 4
N
= Ashprington
Farm
Great Tomkyns
Farm \/: ) F(’:a;(
ari
Folkes Lane Parker’s
) Woodland = Shaw
8 Little
s Tomkyns
) Farm =
2)
Upminste % E Poul
pminster o merys Poultry
Lodge ) Farm
%
Grays
Cottages
q
Nursery
Upminster
Lodge Farm
Cho Farm
g

Woodcroft
Farm

Hillview
U5
~i.’li§7

Nursery

<

Wykeham

The
Strawberry

Farm Pantile
Cottages

Woodlands

Codham Hall
Wood

CM1

Nursery

Tile
Cottages

Tabrums
Farm

Pot Kiln Wood

SEVERN DR IVE
-~ Q,
&
%Q‘o
vo?“

E w
=
(<
S
—
[
&
FATRHOLME GARDENS
D)
&
Upminster Hall Z:L .
. . RDENS )
Playing Fields ¢ ACACTA < GA O
Community’ =
Centre 5 {
\
S \
/ 2 SARDENS
NHAM Z GAR \
7 Pav LABUR §
Mus .\
= \
- \ y

cM2
\

[TMERICK GARDENS

5 Recreation Ground
CRARY. CL_ ==

/

i CH ESDATLE GARDENS
Golf Course
Iy <

o)

I Qenance Scale: 1:8200 0 250 500 750 metres
E;!;Eﬁmm; %Eé%:::f Licensedsp::t\:nee}r/ Date: 25 June 2019 L l l J
Fon Hall M Rosg © Crown copyright and database rights 2019

1 Town Hall, Main Road
Havering  ronom, kw1 seo Ordnance Survey 100024327
17

LONDON BOROUGH Tel: 01708 434343 D




This page is intentionally left blank



Upminster Hall
Playing Fields

Pav
Mus

=

Community
entre

7

Golf Course

Recreation Ground

Hall Mead School

H ane
iniatur&™olf Course

=

ROAD

>3
]
/m
<)
=

TINGALE AVE

Junction
L \\/

FATRHOLME GARDENS

ACACIA

YCROFT GARDENS

Recreation Ground

Franks Wood

Warl

Jax Folly

Latchford
Farm

Wyngray
Farm

] i x
= Cranham \
E‘, % Court Franks |
S t Cottages \
B G o) w‘
N
N
nlpg légg’gdrcg;!:e Scale: 1:7250 CI) 2?0 SCIJO 7?0 metres
ooy, STARET| Uoonsed Parinr Date: 25 June 2019

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

© Crown copyright and database rights 2019
Ordnance Survey 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank



Havering
Technical
College

Drapers’

Maylands
Academy

Golf Course

4
A
A
=
o

Prior
Pyrgo Priory
School

Brookside N

Primary
Schools

Nature
Reserve /

Duck Wood

Long Wood

Leisure Central Park

Centre

CH

Miniature
Golf Course

o Harold Hill  wess

Recreation Ground

Pavilion

l\éaY|t
otta
Cricket
Community Ground
Centre
>
fa)
Shoulder )
of o
Mutton z! e)
Wood ~
e ¥, 7
3 2
A} - =z
B B 3
= m
o\ 2
A\JtMIlF = & /'//\,
N
Yy \‘\‘
nlpg W:ﬁ I varee Scale: 1:5000 cIJ z?o sclao 7?0 metres
Tefuiont 25 ;‘:'I‘:‘EA; Hesnsed Partner Date: 20 March 2019

London Borough of Havering

: Town Hall, Main Road © Crown copyright and database rights 2019
Havering B g harans Ordnance Survey 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank



Clockhouss Lano (Track)

A

> \\ ; JM
-
/ - X

/ Brisge e Boyland's i
S\\—j = © OakFarm & Q)
7 ‘
fs
£ Gregnacres
/8 : arm
2 Bournebridge R ( Palace Plantation
05 Plantatigy o | %\
/ I rornoae
/ Sandpits
| Plantation
Vi hisce S
/ Farm
/4 ome Farm
Hilly Park / 3 .
) | | W
Witeh Hill | i w
Plantation | [ ) U
i / 4 O3
| { 4
| | ) Wildernass
/ / Tench Pond
{ | A bt Plantation Lak
f 4 gt Moblle
’ [ e
% L e !
o ——— &/
) p
— Havering-atte-Bower ¥
owor Farm ~ outh Park
sl . [ Plantation Pyrgo Park
The %
Poplars Deme Tipping L
Primary School
“ougy Foxburrow Wood
Fan
a ous Vord
Pheasant Wood P
ppere ucation Centre
v
g Round House WALD
Hilido A 4
aem . Jyﬁ//— Bricidields
Water g ‘
e = an ~e el
wenue Wor
oW \ L
> 4 == \ \n
e AVERE <l Cricket \Mlands ¢ (
vorse GO / Srsdey \
g (T == 4 : ‘ .
Morse Ride 1
st Park
Poultry paion =< Lodpe e Broxhill ’
= roxhi S
e Farm HP6 Noakside
e, Sty Ascrestion Ground
T ( g \
= g \ Fork )
ower /
Pinewood Road  (Trace) 5 House Bower Wood / y //
e Wood /Y
Fark 3 | Y,
-y
\ \ e /4
Upper Bedfords
\ car
\ Fark
|
| Nursery |
\ 7 /
\ f /
\ B 5
| f Deer Park Visitor
| d Comre
| {
Larch Wood
Bedfords Park (
Boworparkc \
s Z \ r e 14 \\
=3 \ , \ / S =
\ \
ot ) Norsery \ A UR
— \ W
) B ! \ \ =) \
€ \é — \ \ Sy y
| \ { / ]
\ \ 2
\ e Z
\ i’ . z
- g r
1 5
| \
i 4
’o“ s § R Rocn Gd X \_:
\ \ )
R el ) % \ &
e A“ ‘fmm, 47 %)
=.ine
g | Sunnyside Alotment
EJ PT1
& Golf Course
<

~y

Rise Park X

Golf Course ‘ f

nlpg NATIONAL

The National STREET

Land & Property Gazetizer GAZETTEER

E Ordnance
Survey”®

Licensed Partner

Scale: 1:18000
Date: 03 July 2019

0 50 100 150 metres
1 1

TRERT

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Haverin

Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD
Tel: 01708 434343

Page &

rown copyright and database rights 2019
ance Survey 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank



Tench Pond

/7y Plantation Lakeview Park ‘ﬂ =2
{Mobile Home Park) Ce
Cummings Hall
d Farm
- HT1
Yard
Two Oaks
\‘w.,
&
Scrap Y %
o ¢
Yardr >
i‘\..\“ {-}
N A
— Three Horseshoes 44’(}.\
Farm (4)
<
5 Recn Gd
,’/’
il Noakside
Broxhill
Centre
aravan
Park

o/

ZR19G SHBAOOH_I_

NATIONAL

nlpg

The National
Land & Property Gazetizer GAZETTEER

e

Licensed Partner

Scale: 1:6000
Date: 25 June 2019

0 100 200 300 metres
1 1

w¢ Havering

i3 LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Haver
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

in own copyright and database rights 2019
ange &b

ance Survey 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank



a

Upper Bedfords

Farm

Recn Gd

Pav

Allotment
Gardens

Broxhill
Centre

Caravan
Park

Bellevue

St Ursula's In

i3

St Ursula’s
RC Schools

Hilldene
Junior & Infant
Schools

)

!

AHHIAYYE

nlpg:”

he Na
Land & Propery Gazettieer GAZETTEER

ST

Licensed Partner

NATIONAL
STREET

Scale: 1:4500 0 250 500
Date: 25 June 2019 L L 1

750 metres
]

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

© Crown copyright and database rights 2019
Ordnance Survey 100024327
27




This page is intentionally left blank



Gallows 4
Corner Industrial
G Estate

Recn Gd
Golf Course

EDWARD

2
] he Royat. e

ey

% Havering

D College

Scale: 1:9500
nlpg7/s W:ﬁ g Date: 26 June 2019 1 l 1 I
P STREET| Licensed Partner Size: A4

© Crown copyright and database rights 2019

London Borough of Havering
Ordnance Survey 100024327

Town Hall, Main Road,Romford, RM1 3BD

Havering T e

LONDON BOROUGH




This page is intentionally left blank



MITT PARK AVENUE

St Andrew’s
Park

THE

Hall
<
4] g
(=]
2
iy
Mill £
1
Cottage <) \
I
DNS
Sports
J Stadium o)
=
o,
(n]
jm
>Z
bt
= N c
A m
g" K
ey
z a
= m
= > L 5,
= 5 N =
= B g B Lu Gaynes
nlp ﬁ Eggrdnance Scale: 1:6500 0 50 100 150 metres
- Ul 4
g RATIONAL| | moed Pariny Date: 26 June 2019 L1 1
London Borough of Havefilgl % rown copyright and database rights 2019
Town Hall, Main Road - P g jef@dnance Survey 100024327

# Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Romford, RM1 3BD
Tel: 01708 434343




This page is intentionally left blank



srnchurch
ortcentre £

SANIAY_NAOQ

BRUCE AVE] Car

=

Licensed Partner

T —
= t; g
% @ = = = =
7 m W = w P2
O w L=} -n -, o =
- x M = 7] P
X - Q m = Pt o
m = o e ™ >
IR Qranance Scale: 1:4100
el Survey”

50 100 150 metres

Date: 26 June 2019 L

London Borough of Haver

v Havering

i LONDON BOROUGH

Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

rown copyright and database rights 2019
ance Survey 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank



pRIVE

\ 1 \
g & \ \\ Shiloh \
\ \ /™ Abattoir
\ . &/
e \ \
Upminster Hall \ ’
Playing Field \ Saxon
aying Fields Comin® \ House
Centre \
fve— \
Upminster
Mz Trading Park
o CM2
7 Golf Course

Recreation Ground

> Recreation Ground
Bgdiam
arm
Ahvg;> Hall Mead School ——c 0Old England
Hall Lane Franks Wood N e
Miniature Golf Course l;ranks ¥
o Monks
5 Farm
0y O The
— I} Bungalow i i
& Little Tillingham Hall
"é "\ Farmhouse
o 5
o) 2 17 oid
6| (4 England \
L, @) Farm
/<) Wyngray o\ =
&) Farm e =)
: 3 <= ‘ x
fa ) e e
S | TANS
@ ~ Puddle AR f
) Westbury > Dock A 5 %r:rg:( /
5 i Farm Latchford AR - I
N & = Farm 81
6 8 >

Cranham
Court

DEVNCOURT GARDENS =

/////

Franks
Cottages

— Control Clay Tye Wood
Centre lay Tye Woo
Park
ammm B o, /
,//gﬁgm’\fﬁ’h“ ) /
|
g — )
2\ I Bury Farm
o (1 /\ \ Cottages ‘
% ; 2 |
/ “
[ 1
The James Oglethorpe East View | }
Coborn i | Bui
School » Erimary;School Kennels { “‘ Farr:l qQ
[
|
|
[
B
7
o
% 5 - ' :
@ i [ | Warley Grid
= ‘ | Sub Station
& ‘ ‘
¢ [ |
=| | ‘
@ ‘ “ B
| Thames Chase | -
Cranham H | Forest Centre “
Farm ; o \
e pw Cranham 6 B “ B
Hall ol / ‘
\ 1
o | |
] | |
b \
12 |
& |
3 1
2 |
S | I
i \
‘ \
Garden | \ o
Centre ﬂf’m:“ | 0
| \
Clay Tye Hill
Lowlands |
j / 1
Hobbs
Hole ‘
Ashley
Spring Wood ‘ Farm
Gaynes
School | . I Home
Farm
Middle
\ 16m Wood Rerne! Bolyngtons
Upminster & i -
Bzl White Post
e Comner Farm
‘emetery — Farm Cottage
L Wood i AN
) Y | |

nlpg uﬁ S Qrdnance Scale: 1:13000 0 200 400 600 metres

NATIONAL | — Survey"' | | | |

STREET| Licensed Partner Date: 26 June 2019

Land & Property Gazeteer GAZETTEER

London Borough of Havering

4, : Town Hall, Main Road © Crown copyright and database rights 2019
A Havering B g harans Ordnance Survey 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank



ANNIAY JHOWY
ERLE]
EEQN

PINE _CT
\‘.1
T —— ~ ¢
> “
y 2 }
/ w ; - sl
4 GRETT < Recreation Ground "
}l Pav Spring Wood
S
QOl ~ T\
Gaynes I ) |
/ School = | ‘: l:‘ I
/ ‘
7 )
f/ 3
/ \ 1
o/ i 6m
Upminster
Cemetery
U
) PW
Q : o
D Crematorium PW
w z
~ - Rechrofts
arm
: & 4% ROAD
= Recreation Ground 5> D Toon
Parklands S 9
” chool
\ y orbets Tey cﬂ\'-:‘
y
Corbets Tey
School
Oakfields
0 Mgnthesslori
CNOO
Great R
7o Sunpings AEREnNoon
‘N
Scale: 1:7500
nlpg ﬂ T Qnance Date: 26 June 2019 i 'i' _i' —i' T
e tondt :Eé:%:f Licensed Partner Size: A4
H . #Ondo'rj| Buf’rﬁ“‘-’hé’f H(?\égerm? 4 RM1 38D © Crown copyright and database rights 2019
own Hall, Main Road,Romford,
" ao Veo|;|nq Town Hall, Main R« Ordnance Survey 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank



MILL pA

CLEMENT WAY

NDEN AVEN|E

KEMPTON AVENUE

(%

AVENU|

ENUE

Hacton
Primary
School

Hacton @
&
arkway @

&

eorge’s
hspital

Suttons
Parkway

Farm

Hacton

LT3

Park Corner

S
2
=
oS/
3
Sports
Stadium Sch

Upminster P

Pav

Gaynes
Parkway

STEWART AVEN!

R

PINE CT

Recn Gd

Rainham Lodge

Lodge Farm

Nursery

Land & Property Gazetizer GAZETTEER

Farm
Central Cottages
nl EEOrdnance Scale: 1:9250 0 50 100 150 metres
—_iSu g
pg T s ' Date: 26 June 2019 L1

London Borough of Haver
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

iI%’age

rown copyright and database rights 2019
ance Survey 100024327

3




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 Polling District and Polling Places Review
	BL2
	CM1
	CM2
	GS6
	HP6 - Pepperell Education Centre
	HT1
	HT2
	SQ1
	ST3
	ST4
	UP1
	UP4
	UP6


